



# CARLING D. MILLER

## ASSOCIATE



Carling D. Miller is an associate in Hahn Loeser's Intellectual Property Practice Area and focuses on prosecution of trademarks, patents, and copyrights, as well as IP litigation.

During her undergraduate years at the University of Wisconsin-Madison, where she earned her Bachelor of Science degree in Genetics and Genomics, Ms. Miller worked in a laboratory specializing in research on Neurofibromatosis type 1 (NF1), a rare genetic condition. That experience generated questions about patents and trademarks associated with research studies, leading to Ms. Miller's pursuit of a law degree from the University of Illinois Chicago School of Law, graduating *magna cum laude*.

While in law school, Ms. Miller served as the Candidacy Editor for the *UIC Review of Intellectual Property Law* and was published in the same journal. As an intern for Lawyers for the Creative Arts, Ms. Miller worked directly with individuals in the arts to analyze their IP and entertainment issues. Ms. Miller acted as a student attorney in the UIC Trademark Clinic, where she worked under the supervision of a trademark attorney to assist clients in all aspects of the trademark cycle, from trademark searching and filing applications to responding to USPTO Office Actions.

Prior to earning her law degree, Ms. Miller worked as a law clerk, performing trademark searches and contributing to search opinions and Office Action Responses. She also assisted with patent drafting, performed patent prior art searches, and assisted in writing various motions and briefs in Trademark Trial and Appeal Board (TTAB) disputes.

### BAR ADMISSIONS

- State of Illinois, 2024

### EDUCATION

- University of Illinois Chicago School of Law, J.D., *magna cum laude*, 2024
- *UIC Review of Intellectual Property Law*, Candidacy Editor, Best Student Case Note Award; Dean's List (all semesters); Dean's Scholarship; Edith and Philip Baim Scholarship; UIC Trademark Clinic, Student Trademark Attorney; *Chicago Women in IP*, Student Ambassador
- University of Wisconsin-Madison, B.S., Genetics and Genomics, 2021

### PUBLICATIONS & SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- The Future of Healthcare: GlaxoSmithKline v Teva's Effect on Modern-Day Pharmaceuticals as We Know Them (*UIC Review of Intellectual Property Law*)

### PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

Associate, Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP, 2024 – present

### Hahn Loeser & Parks LLP

200 West Madison Street  
Suite 2700  
Chicago, Illinois 60606

**phone:** 312.637.3040

**email:** [cdmiller@hahnlaw.com](mailto:cdmiller@hahnlaw.com)

### PRIMARY PRACTICES

Intellectual Property

Copyright

Patents

Trademarks

Licensing & Technology Transfer



---

*CARLING D. MILLER*  
*ASSOCIATE*

Law Clerk, Advitam IP, 2022-2024

Legal Extern, Lawyers for the Creative Arts, 2022-2023